

TOWN OF NORTH ANDOVER
OFFICE OF TOWN COUNSEL
Christine P. O'Connor
coconnor@northandoverma.gov



August 12, 2026

Via Electronic Mail

[REDACTED]

RE: Release of SS Number

[REDACTED]

As discussed earlier today, I write to confirm that I inadvertently disclosed your Social Security number in response to 3 public record requests. Those email addresses were:

[REDACTED]

A letter is being sent to the Attorney General Data Privacy and Security Division with information regarding the breach.

To mitigate potential risk, the Town is offering you 12 months of complimentary credit monitoring and identity restoration services through a Credit Monitoring Provider of your choice.

All three recipients were contacted this morning requesting that they not open the email and delete it; or if they already opened the email, that they delete it. In either case I've requested that they provide proof of the deletion and that they call me. I will send an update regarding their response.

In closing, I again apologize for my error and feel free to contact me (978.436.1249) anytime with questions or concerns.

Very truly yours,
/s/ Christine P. O'Connor,
Town Counsel